Wausau & Marathon County

)
o/\o Parks and Recreation Foundation
Y(

Tuesday October 07, 2025

Time: 4:00pm

Place: Parks Office, 518 South 7" Avenue, Rm 089, Wausau WI 54401 — Enter at door 518F on Garfield Ave.

Members — Bill Bertram (President), Dan Bowen, Kevin Crooks (Vice-President), Randy Falstad, Jamie Polley, Bill
Duncanson, Jeff Frese, Nicole Fandrey, Mike Egan,

1.
2.

Call to Order
Minutes — August 19, 2025
Financial Reports —

New Business

a. Reappointment of Dan Bowen and Kevin Crooks to Foundation Board
b. Grant Request — Elderon Ballpark Fence Replacement

c. Grant Request — Kennedy Park Renovation

d. Fundraising and Sponsorship — Film Festival

e. New Member Recruitment — 3 Openings

Old Business
b. IronBull — Agreement Status - Crooks

Future Agenda Topics —

Next Regular Scheduled Meeting Date — December 16, 2025 at 4:00pm, 518 South 7 Avenue, Rm 089, Wausau
WI 54401, Wausau or web-ex

Adjournment



Wausau and Marathon County Park Foundation Meeting Minutes
August 19, 2025 - Dock at Wausau County Club, 208 Country Club Rd., Schofield.

Members present: Bill Bertram (President), Kevin Crooks (Vice-President), Randy
Falstad, Jamie Polley, Bill Duncanson, Jeff Frese, Dan Bowen. Absent: Nicole
Fandrey, Mike Egan,

1. President Bill Bertram called the meeting to order at 4:42 p.m.

2. Minutes: The minutes from the June 17, 2025 were reviewed. Bowen
made motion to accepted the minutes. Crooks seconded. Motion carried
by voice vote, no dissent.

3. Financial Reports: Treasurer Duncanson reported that he submitted the
annual form to the State Department of Financial Institutions in early
August. He stated that there was little to nothing to report as to changes in
finances since our June meeting. Bertram reported that there is $16,000 in
the Water Trail amount. Bowen made the motion to accept the financial
report. Frese seconded. Motion carried by voice vote, no dissent.

4. Great Pinery Heritage Waterway Trail: Betram reported that he is working
on the development of campsites on the Water Trail. Foundation is looking
for approval to build campsites on Menard and Bill Cross Islands in Lincoln
County and on the Big Island on Lake Dubay in Marathon County. Once
approval is received, the Scouts will develop the sites. Water Trail is also
applying to add an additional 35 miles of trail.

5. New Business:

e Fundraising and Sponsorship: Both Falstad and Bertram supplied
information to the Board prior to the meeting on possible film festivals
that they had obtained information on since the last meeting. Falstad
had obtained contact information on the Wild and Scenic Film Fest and
Bertram, the Baniff Film Fest. Both stated they were willing to
investigate further as far as costs, etc. before the next meeting should
the Board feel this would be a good fundraiser for our organization. The
Board felt this was a very good opportunity for fundraising and Bowden
even suggested the Board should think about doing both of the film
festivals at different times of the year. The Board felt that we should



consider doing our first fundraiser in April of 2026. Because of that, it
was suggested to move our next meeting up to October 7", in order to
keep moving forward with the idea. Falstad and Bertram both agreed to
investigate the festival further and to get together and do some
comparisons prior to the October meeting.

Gravel Bike Roads: Bertram gave an update on a gravel road bike trail
project. There is a guy who develops gravel road bike trails. It is not an
Iron Bull project. Looking as a trail system for Marathon County with
some of the trailheads being on County land. There would be 13
trailheads.

$80,000 to promote the Water Trail. GWPP which is an offshoot of the
Chamber.

New Member Recruitment. Bertram stated he has asked a number of
young people he thought might be good candidates for our Board and
has struck out.

. Old Business

e |ronBull — Bertram reported that in response to our discussion at our
last meeting with the Executive Director of the IronBull, John Lauer,
a certified letter would be coming from the IronBull to end the MOU
that is currently in place between the IronBull and the Foundation.
Falstad stated that he clearly remembered Lauer stating he was not
going to just send us a letter and was going to talk to us. Polley
reported as a way of a reminder that when the IronBull was created,
and MOU was signed, IronBull was supposed to pay the Foundation
5% of all registrations from events. When the Foundation was paid
in 2021, the Foundation realized they were not being paid per the
contract and began to pursue getting answers from the, then
Executive Director, Andrea. No answer came from lronBull. The
Foundation received another payment in March 2023, with no
supporting documentation. It was then the Foundation offered a
proposed amended MOU. Again, the Foundation received no
response from IronBull. Lauer stated at the June meeting that Iron
Bull was considering giving us the funds from one event rather than



5% from all events in a new MOU. Falstad stated he would not be in
favor of that as should that one event fade away, we would get no
funds. Falstad asked if anyone has ever figured out how much
IronBull owes us up to this point for previous registrations. The
answer was no. Crooks stated that if IronBull wanted to come to
new agreement, the Foundation, should ask for documentation of
the net registration collected from all races put on by Ironbull since
April 2019 and payment of the 5% prior to the Foundation
considering a new MOU.

e Polley asked about Board service years.

e Duncanson reported that he had informed the Newby family of the
tree we had purchased for Chuck Newby and had planted. They
were very appreciative.

e Polley reported on the Skate Park Grand opening and how it was one
of the best received openings she has ever witnessed.

7. Next Regular Scheduled Meeting Date — October 07, 2025 at 4:00pm, 518
South 7th Avenue, Rm 089, Wausau WI 54401, Wausau or web-ex

8. Adjournment: Bowden made a motion to adjourn. Duncanson
seconded. Motion carried by voice vote. No Dissents.



WAUSAU/MARATHON COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION FOUNDATION September 2024
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
# OF
consecuTi | HOME ADDRESS WORK ADDRESS
NAME TITLE TERM VE TERMS & PHONE & PHONE NUMBER/
NUMBER EMAIL
Wausau & Jamie.polley@marathoncounty.go
Marathon County \Y
Jamie Polley Parks, Recreation 3003 Crosstrail Lane | 715-261-1554
and Forestry Weston WI 54476
Dept. Director
William 2617 Bay Shore Dr.
Duncanson Treasurer 2027 3 Wausau, WI 54401 | wduncanson@aol.com
675-9501
217217 River Vista
Dr. randyf@mitc.net
Randy Falstad Secretary 2027 4 Mosinee, WI 54455
715-551-1590
803 MclIndoe St.
Bill Bertram President 2026 3 Wausau W1 54403 William.c.bertram@gmail.com
715-212-8188
Nicole M 3110 Warwick Dr. Nicole.Fandrey@gmail.com
Fandre ' Director 2027 3 Weston, W1 54476
y 715-409-0929
(Park 913 Bertha Street
Commiss Wausau, WI 54403
Park Commission | . 1 715-551-3918 .
. ion term jlIfrese@charter.net
Jeff Frese Representative .
until May
2028)
3407 Polzer Dr. Drbowenl@charter.net
Dan Bowen Director 2025 2 Wausau, WI 54401
715-302-3683
Kevin Crooks Vice- 2025 ) 923 Fulton St. kpcrooksl3@gmail.com
President Wausau, WI 54403
2250 Marbella Dr. am912t@gmail.com
Mike Egan Director 2027 2 Kronenwetter, Wi

54455
715-571-8128

Pkdata/Jamie/Park Foundation/BoardMembers/September2025



mailto:Jamie.polley@marathoncounty.gov
mailto:Jamie.polley@marathoncounty.gov
mailto:wduncanson@aol.com
mailto:randyf@mtc.net
mailto:William.c.bertram@gmail.com
mailto:Nicole.Fandrey@gmail.com
mailto:jlfrese@charter.net
mailto:Drbowen1@charter.net
mailto:kpcrooks13@gmail.com

Rob Wyman

Elderon Ballpark Fence Replacement

Village of Elderon

Wausau & Marathon County Parks &

Recreation Foundation

Village of Elderon
Mr. Rob Henry Wyman pj549man@yahoo.com
P.0. Box 23 0:715-584-4203

Elderon, WI 54429

Mr. Rob Henry Wyman

M: 715-584-4203

P.0.Box 23
9322 Main St.
Elderon, WI 54429

pj549man@yahoo.com
0:715-584-4203
M: 715-584-4203

Wausau & Marathon County Parks & Recreation

Printed On: 30 September 2025

Foundation



Rob Wyman Village of Elderon

Application Form

Project Information

Project Name*
Name of Project

Elderon Ballpark Fence Replacement

Amount Requested*
$5,000.00

Total Project Costs*
$55,000.00

Project Summary/Purpose*

Provide a short outline of your proposed project. You will have an opportunity to give more detail below.

The purpose of this project is to replace the chain link fence that encompasses the playing field. The existing
fence is curling up at the bottom and becoming a safety hazard. Other areas of the fence are bent, bowed out
or have been damaged from large falling tree branches. All in all, the fence has seen better days. It has served
the community well, but it is time to retire the fence and replace it. My best guess for the age of the fence is
75-years old.

Project Start Date*
04/01/2026

Project End Date*
04/15/2026

Geographic Area Served*
Your project must serve a community located within Marathon County or all of Marathon County. What
geographic area will this project serve?

The Elderon Ballpark attracts softball, little league and baseball players from throughout Marathon County
and beyond.

Wausau & Marathon County Parks & Recreation
Printed On: 30 September 2025 Foundation



Rob Wyman Village of Elderon

Project Narrative

Project Description*
Describe the project for which you are seeking funds. Include project goals, objectives, action plan, and timeline.
Also explain the community need for the project and how funding would provide an impact on that need.

The project is centered around recreation and safety. The Elderon Ballpark is a beautiful facility, but the fence
encapsulating it has exceeded its useful life. There are many areas where the bottom of the fence is curling up,
which is a safety concern because it would be easy to trip on and cut yourself on the exposed bottom of the
chain link fence. I've included pictures to document this concern. There are additional areas of the fence that
have bowed out over time. Most likely caused by years of hitting balls into the fence during practice. I've
included pictures to document this as well. The final area of safety is to increase the overall height of the fence
to reduce the number of foul balls hit directly into the third base bleacher area. Over the years, we have had
several foul balls hit spectators and many close calls along the third base line, as the height of the fence isn't
sufficient enough to stop baseballs hit in that direction. The new fence will extend 10-feet, where the current
fence is only 7-feet tall.

The objectives are to eliminate these safety concerns, while transforming the ballpark with a 10-foot tall
encompassing fence. The taller fence will change the dynamics of the park for an improved level of play.
Taller outfield fences will make play more challenging and will make the ballpark more relevant. The
evolution of equipment (bats and baseballs), combined with the smaller dimensions of the Elderon Ballpark
has made hitting home runs much easier, this new, taller fence will make it more challenging and will be a
welcome change to the aesthetics of the park.

Duplication of Services*
Are there any similar projects currently operating in the community? If so, how is your program different, and why
/s it needed?

Elderon Ballpark is the only baseball/softball diamond in the Village of Elderon. The setting is very unique
and is considered one of the best ballparks in the area by many citizens of surrounding areas. Everyone loves
playing here and watching games in our beautiful park setting. Our abundance of shade trees, our historic
clubhouse, our concession stand and our playground area - the park is a treasure and the Village of Elderon
spends significant resources every year maintaining and improving it.

The closest softball diamond to Elderon is about 10-miles away in Galloway, WI. That ball diamond is softball
only. Wittenberg, W1 is approximately 10-miles away from Elderon as well and Wittenberg has both a
baseball and a softball diamond. The ball parks in Galloway and Wittenberg are used most of the summer -
youth softball, adult softball, little league, legion baseball and adult amateur baseball.

Other Participating Orgranizations*
Are you collaborating with other organizations to meet this particular need? If so, name other organizations
participating in the project and describe their roles.

Wausau Marathon County Impact Grant: $15,000 Awarded
Village of Elderon: $7,500 Committed
Town of Elderon: $5,000 Committed

Wausau & Marathon County Parks & Recreation
Printed On: 30 September 2025 Foundation



Rob Wyman Village of Elderon

Galloway Community Center: $2,500 Applied For
Clyde F. Schlueter Foundation: $5,000 Applied For
The Ed & Joyce Creske Family Foundation Fund $15,000 Applied For
Wausau & Marathon County Parks & Rec Foundation: ~ $5,000 Applied For
Private Donations: $5,000 Applied For
Total: $60,000 Total

Long-Term Strategies
What are the long-term strategies for continuation and funding of this project at the end of the grant period?

The plan is to raise enough money to order the materials by 12/31/2025 and prep for a spring construction.
Once the fence is replaced, it should be good for 75-100 years. This is a long-term improvement. The Village
will take responsibility to maintain and address any issues that may occur as they occur to ensure the
longtime viability of the fence. We will be proactive in addressing any performance or aesthetic issues as well
as making sure the fence is properly insured as to protect it from storm damage. (We have a lot of trees
around the ballpark.)

Project Budget*
Upload a project budget below or outline your project budget in the space provided. List anticipated income
sources and expenses associated with this project.

Detailed Budget.pdf

Optional: Additional Information
Feel free to attach additional documents that would benefit the Selection Committee in making their decision.

Supporting Information.docx

Organization Information

Purpose/History of the Organization*
Please provide a brief history of your organization and an outline of its purpose. What are your current programs
or activities?

The Village of Elderon is a small municipality in Marathon County - Population 161. When the Marathon
County Parks Department downsized in the early 1990's the County gave the Village of Elderon two former
County Parks. At that time, the Village didn't have the equipment (commercial lawn mower, etc.) to maintain
the large parks. At that time, the Village of Elderon organized an annual fundraiser called the Elderon
Improvement Club Party, which still happens each fall. The party raises approximately $10,000 per year for
the maintenance and improvements of the Village of Elderon parks. We are very proud of the work we have
done and continue to do. The Village parks are a priority of our Board and continue to be a popular
destination for our residents and those residents in surrounding communities. From Memorial Day to Labor
Day our parks are booked for events nearly all summer long.

Wausau & Marathon County Parks & Recreation
Printed On: 30 September 2025 Foundation



Rob Wyman Village of Elderon

Electronic Signature & Confirmation

Recognition of Grant Award*

If a grant is awarded, the Wausau & Marathon County Parks Foundation requires recognition of the grant. How will
the Parks Foundation be recognized for this grant if your application is successful?

Note.: Minimum requirement is website andy/or social media recognition and signage at the location of the funded
project. A logo is available upon request.

Social media recognition, print media (local newspapers), signage at the project location and inclusion in all
game programs for all games in Elderon during the 2026 sports season.

Signature of Contact Person*
Enter your full name and title below

Rob Wyman - Clerk - Village of Elderon

Confirmation*

By entering your signature information above and clicking "I Agree"” below, you certify that the statements
contained in this application are true and correct to the best of your knowledge. You also agree that, if selectedq,
you will use the funds granted for the purpose as proposed and approved by the Wausau & Marathon County
Parks & Recreation Foundation and the Community Foundation of North Central Wisconsin Board of Directors. You
also agree to allow Wausau & Marathon County Parks & Recreation Foundation and the Community Foundation to
use information provided in this request for press releases, reports, and other public information.

[ Agree

Wausau & Marathon County Parks & Recreation
Printed On: 30 September 2025 Foundation



Rob Wyman Village of Elderon

File Attachment Summary

Applicant File Upload's
e Detailed Budget.pdf
e Supporting Information.docx

Wausau & Marathon County Parks & Recreation
Printed On: 30 September 2025 Foundation



COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF NORTH CENTRAL WISCONSIN
PROJECT BUDGET

Organization: Village of Elderon

Project Name: Ballpark Fence Replacement

PROJECT EXPENSES Amount % of Total Total
Expenses
Personnel
Facilities/Occupancy
Equipment/Supplies
Printing/Promotion
Meeting/Travel
Administrative Expenses
Other Project Expenses (specify):
- Straight Line Fence Company 55000 100 55000
- 10% Contingency for Overruns $5,500
TOTAL PROJECT EXPENSES 60,500
SOURCES OF PROJECT REVENUE Secured Funding Total
Funding Applied For
Community Foundation 15000.00 0 = 15000
Other Foundations 25000 = 25000
Corporations =
Individuals 5500 = 5500
Government Grants =
Umbrella Organization
Contracts
Other Project Revenue (specify): =
- Village of Elderon 7,500 = 7500
- Town of Elderon 5,000 = 5,000
- Galloway Community Center 2,500 = 2,500
Earned Income
Events or Ticket Sales =
Publications & Products =
Membership Income =
In-kind Support
Other Earned Income (specify):
TOTAL PROJECT REVENUE 60500

*Total Project Expenses must equal Total Project Revenue



The Village of Elderon is a small municipality in Marathon County - Population 161. When the
Marathon County Parks Department downsized in the early 1990's the County gave the Village
of Elderon two former County Parks. At that time, the Village didn't have the equipment
(commercial lawn mower, etc.) to maintain the large parks. At that time, the Village of Elderon
organized an annual fundraiser called the Elderon Improvement Club Party, which still happens
each fall. The party raises approximately $10,000 per year for the maintenance and
improvements of the Village of Elderon parks. We are very proud of the work we have done
and continue to do. The Village parks are a priority of our Board and continue to be a popular
destination for our residents and those residents in surrounding communities. From Memorial
Day to Labor Day our parks are booked for events nearly all summer long.




Sarah Olafson DC Everest Area Youth Baseball

Kennedy Park Renovation

Wausau & Marathon County Parks &
Recreation Foundation

DC Everest Area Youth Baseball

Sarah Olafson dceyb.registrations@yahoo.com
PO Box 31 0:715-870-1467
Schofield, WI 54476

Sarah Olafson

shahn585@yahoo.com

Wausau & Marathon County Parks & Recreation
Printed On: 30 September 2025 Foundation



Sarah Olafson DC Everest Area Youth Baseball

Application Form

Project Information

Project Name*
Name of Project

Kennedy Park Renovation

Amount Requested*
$100,000.00

Total Project Costs*
$200,000.00

Project Summary/Purpose*

Provide a short outline of your proposed project. You will have an opportunity to give more detail below.

This upgraded park will become a tournament-style facility, enhancing the local economic impact while
hosting state and regional competitions with expanded baseball and softball fields, a skatepark area, walking
paths, playgrounds, shaded areas, a new outdoor hockey rink, and additional parking to accommodate
everyone. This project is phased with two fields being built this summer, one with lights. This investment will
be used for lights on the second field. The lighting estimate for the second field is $160,000-$200,000. The
total cost of the 10-year project is estimated at 14.5 million.

Project Start Date*
07/07/2025

Project End Date*
10/30/2026

Geographic Area Served*
Your project must serve a community located within Marathon County or all of Marathon County. What
geographic area will this project serve?

Marathon County, Weston, Schofield, Rothschild, Wausau

Wausau & Marathon County Parks & Recreation
Printed On: 30 September 2025 Foundation



Sarah Olafson DC Everest Area Youth Baseball

Project Narrative

Project Description*
Describe the project for which you are seeking funds. Include project goals, objectives, action plan, and timeline.
Also explain the community need for the project and how funding would provide an impact on that need.

Kennedy Park, serving the Everest community for over 60 years, requires comprehensive renovation to meet
the demands of modern youth sports and create a premier regional recreation destination. This $14.5 million
capital campaign will transform the 38.8-acre facility into a tournament-quality complex, featuring five new
baseball/softball fields, concession stand, hockey facilities, walking paths, shade areas and upgraded facilities
for year-round enjoyment. This project is a collaboration between the Village of Weston Parks & Recreation
Committee/Department, the Community Foundation of North Central Wisconsin, D.C. Everest Youth Baseball,
JV Baseball, Everest Fastpitch, JV Softball, and Everest Youth Hockey. The recent completion of Greenheck
Turner Community Center and the tournament activity have created excitement for upgrading the park
adjacent to the center. Key infrastructure improvements include:

@ Five new fields with designated turf infields and lighting systems, ADA-accessible pathways and modern
restrooms

@ Expanded skatepark and outdoor hockey rink, centralized concessions and enhanced parking

@® Scoreboards and dugouts

Economic Development

® Annual Tourism Revenue: $1.2M+ from tournament weekends

@ Regional Positioning: Central Wisconsin youth sports destination

® Local Business Growth: Increased traffic to hotels, restaurants, and retail
@ Direct Beneficiaries: 1200+ athletes annually (baseball, softball, hockey)
® Tournament Capacity: 1,000+ visiting families per major event

@ Equity Enhancement: Equal facilities for girls' and boys' programs

@ Accessibility: Full ADA compliance for all community members

The Kennedy Park Capital Campaign represents a once-in-a-generation opportunity to create lasting
community infrastructure that supports youth development, drives economic growth, and fosters regional
pride. Our goal is to build five ballfields with modern lights, updated scoreboards, batting cages, and turf to
accommodate girls softball and boys baseball from ages four through adults. Build a sheltered outdoor ice
rink for hockey to use during the winter months for skating and for all to use during the summer months as a
picnic shelter and roller hockey rink. Expand walking paths to accommodate families, strollers, and
wheelchairs .This also includes new playground structures, sheltered picnic areas, shade canopies, and
seating areas. By adding lights, more tournaments will be played during the summer, increasing the economic
impact of the Weston/Wausau area filling hotels, utilizing restaurants, and not canceling due to weather.

Duplication of Services*
Are there any similar projects currently operating in the community? If so, how is your program different, and why
/s it needed?

DCE Youth Baseball is the only organization in the Weston area that offers REC baseball for boys/girls age 4-
14. Youth baseball is the primary user group at Kennedy Park. Youth softball, JV softball, and ]V baseball also
use the fields. There is not a similar sports complex within 50 miles. Currently, when it rains, we cancel
tournaments, causing a decline in the local economy and a strain on volunteer organizations. We cannot
expand our program due to lack of field space, natural playing fields, Mother Nature and no lighting options.
Facilities in Verona, Wisconsin Dells, Deforest and Pulaski are used as examples.

Wausau & Marathon County Parks & Recreation
Printed On: 30 September 2025 Foundation



Sarah Olafson DC Everest Area Youth Baseball

Other Participating Orgranizations*
Are you collaborating with other organizations to meet this particular need? If so, name other organizations
participating in the project and describe their roles.

Friends of Kennedy Park is a collaboration between the Village of Weston Parks & Recreation
Committee/Department, the Community Foundation of North Central Wisconsin, D.C. Everest Youth Baseball
and ]V Baseball, Everest Fastpitch and JV Softball, and Everest Youth Hockey. Each of these organizations has
agreed to be a part of this project as we fundraise, plan, build and use the park. Many of our children,
coaches, parents and leaders participate in all three sports and have a vested interest in the park. The park is
property of the Village of Weston. The youth organizations for baseball, softball and hockey are each
independent 501c3 and volunteer run.

Long-Term Strategies

What are the long-term strategies for continuation and funding of this project at the end of the grant period?
The project has been phased, to complete over 10 years, or as funding becomes available. To date we have
secured

ARPA Funds = $818,154

Rajek Field Donation = $500,000

Village CIP Borrowing = $381,550

Village CIP - non-borrowed funds = $75,000

Room Tax = $36,797

Other funds held by Community Foundation including a donation of $25,000 by DCEYB

Our strategic plan outlines funding sources with Major Gifts at 36% of the budget, Corporate Sponsorships at
14%, State funding request at 20%, Community grants at 20%, and Grassroots funding at 10%.

DCEYB will continue to fundraise for the project with grants, raffle sales, special events, in-kind donations,
restaurant nights, and business investments.

Project Budget*
Upload a project budget below or outline your project budget in the space provided. List anticipated income
sources and expenses associated with this project.

Kennedy Park 2025 Grant Request (2).pdf

Optional: Additional Information
Feel free to attach additional documents that would benefit the Selection Committee in making their decision.

Kennedy Park 2025 Grant Request (8).pdf

Wausau & Marathon County Parks & Recreation
Printed On: 30 September 2025 Foundation



Sarah Olafson DC Everest Area Youth Baseball

Organization Information

Purpose/History of the Organization*®
Please provide a brief history of your organization and an outline of its purpose. What are your current programs
or activities?

The DC Everest Youth Baseball Organization (DCEYB) is a non-profit, established in 1960, volunteer
organization whose mission is to support, organize, manage, teach, and develop high quality baseball players,
learning the benefits of teamwork and sportsmanship in an effort to be an affordable youth baseball program
within the DC Everest Area School District. Our goals are to operate the best youth baseball program we can
and to constantly improve every aspect of our program so as to benefit every player, parent, family member,
coach, and visitor.

Electronic Signature & Confirmation

Recognition of Grant Award*

If a grant is awarded, the Wausau & Marathon County Parks Foundation requires recognition of the grant. How will
the Parks Foundation be recognized for this grant if your application is successful?

Note: Minimum requirement is website and/or social media recognition and signage at the location of the funded
project. A logo is available upon request.

Will be recognized in print, website, and on a large donation plaque, naming rights for fields and large items
over $12,000 will be honored for 30 years or the lifetime of the structure, whatever comes first.

Signature of Contact Person*
Enter your full name and title below

Jimmy Olafson, DCE Youth Baseball President

Confirmation*

By entering your signature information above and clicking "I Agree"” below, you certify that the statements
contained in this application are true and correct to the best of your knowledge. You also agree that, if selected,
you will use the funds granted for the purpose as proposed and approved by the Wausau & Marathon County
Parks & Recreation Foundation and the Community Foundation of North Central Wisconsin Board of Directors. You
also agree to allow Wausau & Marathon County Parks & Recreation Foundation and the Community Foundation to
use information provided in this request for press releases, reports, and other public information.

I Agree

Wausau & Marathon County Parks & Recreation
Printed On: 30 September 2025 Foundation



Sarah Olafson DC Everest Area Youth Baseball

File Attachment Summary

Applicant File Upload's
e Kennedy Park 2025 Grant Request (2).pdf
e Kennedy Park 2025 Grant Request (8).pdf

Wausau & Marathon County Parks & Recreation
Printed On: 30 September 2025 Foundation



Phase
| - BB
l1-H

B~ W !

$ 1,346,550.00
$ 1,963,600.00
$ 331,400.00
$ 560,100.00
$ -

$ 491,300.00
$ 2,571,500.00

§ 7,264,450.00

i q‘. & 4 2.8 Nsase.W
i s s e R

$ 921,200.00
$ 1,431,100.00
S -

$ 1,921,200.00
$ 1,589,700.00
$ 1,446,800.00
$ =

$ 7,310,000.00

= g

Total

$ 2,267,750.00
$ 3,394,700.00
$ 331,400.00
$ 2,481,300.00
$ 1,589,700.00
$ 1,938,100.00
$ 2,571,500.00




- 5 sets of bleachers at each field $30,000 each
« 5 sets of foul poles $12,000 each

« 1 central concession stand $2.2 mill 10 bullpens each at $13,000
5 back stops each at $40,000 - 6 batting cages $6,000 each
- 5 sets of dugouts $60,000 per set « Hockey boards $30,000
- 5 sets of lights $300,000 each » Hockey shelter to cover concrete $510,989
» 5 scoreboards $30,000 each Concrete for hockey ice $150,000
5 sets of fencing $67,000 each - Tables, chairs, shade coverings,
- 3 turf fields $120,000 - $275,000 trees for shade options starting at $5,000

A HOME RUN FOR WESTON:

« Field 1 - turf softball $921,000 (built into
the hill, to be built first)
Field 2 - turf softball $809,000 (built second
without moving Jones 1 & 2)
- Field 3 - grass baseball $103,000 (built over
football field, without moving the Big Field)
- Field 4 - grass/dirt softball $642,000
(need to relocate Jones 1 & 2)
« Field 5 - grass baseball $1.4 million
(need to relocate Jones 1 & 2)

Any donation over $500 will be recognized Ready to make a difference?

in print, website, and on a large donation _

. . Donate now by scanning the QR code below.
plaque « Donations can be made in 3 year Your gift will help create a Kennedy Park that
installments Naming rights for fields begin will be appreciated by generations to come.
at $500,000 « Naming rights for fields and
large items over $12,000 will be honored

for 30 years or the lifetime of the
structure, whatever comes first

Friends of Kennedy Park is a collaboration between the Village of Weston Parks & Recreation Committee/lDepartment,
the Community Foundation of North Central Wisconsin, D.C. Everest Youth Baseball and JV Baseball,

Everest Fastpitch and JV Softball, Everest Youth Hockey, and YOU!
DCE Youth Baseball Park Project Fund is a component fund of the Community Foundation of North Central Wisconsin.

Weston, WI » westonwi.gov/kennedyparkrenovation



-

RENNEDY PARK

6002 Alderson St. Weston, WI 54476

Alderson|St]

AIIa_VEﬂ:I_E_S'L_‘

Kennedy Park was re-named and dedicated
to President Kennedy, after JFK’s
assassination in 1963. Prior to that the park
was named Jelinek Park. The land was

donated by the Jelinek family.



Kennedy Park with its 38.8 acres is in the heart of Weston and by far is the most
popular park in the Weston park system. There is everything from a park shelter that
can be reserved to a state-of-the-art Aquatic Center. There is also a walking bridge and
open areas for other forms of play.

[}

ALTA VERDE 7



ALTA VERDE ST (%

o o 1 |
KEYMOTES
o s e ad e s e
S L PSS !' " R ';‘ =i I?. e —
[ e,
1 o e T L L T e . R
T b, o . -
-t:m_..-'l‘.:f.l:f-h [ B e sy 18 W miaCed i T e e R S
e L L | ———— | e L Qe T
raeTl mnAres b s = it
e e ]
e LR E b ] i R B - =
il il Rl 15' [P ‘_T 2 e :_'_ CERBL S il
8 Rk ity e sl |11 O s e (] i‘:'l-:'—:ui--r'\-l-'-' rr --.‘-q-d-—.-—. -
Fa .
el S R P . r——
B e, e 1'? Rl .\,’* m— A H En i il

W VILLAGE OF WESTON

2 KENNEDY PARK = PREFERRED MASTER PLAN

?:I: B it

TH el dmi Tl .

TRy e i S Bl D

1 v s s

N

B1.RETTLER

LRRP el 8 g DT
STEWENS PONT. W S



	Agenda
	08-19-2025 WMCPRFF Minutes
	Board of Directors September 2025
	Elderon Ballpark Fence ReplacementPacket (4)
	Kennedy Park Renovation Packet

	PROJECT BUDGET: Village of Elderon
	Project Name: Ballpark Fence Replacement
	AmountPersonnel: 
	 of Total ExpensesPersonnel: 
	TotalPersonnel: 
	AmountFacilitiesOccupancy: 
	 of Total ExpensesFacilitiesOccupancy: 
	TotalFacilitiesOccupancy: 
	AmountEquipmentSupplies: 
	 of Total ExpensesEquipmentSupplies: 
	TotalEquipmentSupplies: 
	AmountPrintingPromotion: 
	 of Total ExpensesPrintingPromotion: 
	TotalPrintingPromotion: 
	AmountMeetingTravel: 
	 of Total ExpensesMeetingTravel: 
	TotalMeetingTravel: 
	AmountAdministrative Expenses: 
	 of Total ExpensesAdministrative Expenses: 
	TotalAdministrative Expenses: 
	AmountOther Project Expenses specify: 
	 of Total ExpensesOther Project Expenses specify: 
	TotalOther Project Expenses specify: 
	Amount: 55000
	 of Total Expenses_2: 100
	Total: 55000
	Amount_2: 
	 of Total Expenses_3: 
	Total_2: 
	Amount_3: 
	 of Total Expenses_4: 
	Total_3: $5,500
	TotalTOTAL PROJECT EXPENSES: 60,500
	Secured FundingCommunity Foundation: 15000.00
	Funding Applied ForCommunity Foundation: 0
	Total_4: 15000
	Secured FundingOther Foundations: 
	Funding Applied ForOther Foundations: 25000
	Total_5: 25000
	Secured FundingCorporations: 
	Funding Applied ForCorporations: 
	Total_6: 
	Secured FundingIndividuals: 
	Funding Applied ForIndividuals: 5500
	Total_7: 5500
	Secured FundingGovernment Grants: 
	Funding Applied ForGovernment Grants: 
	Total_8: 
	Secured FundingUmbrella Organization: 
	Funding Applied ForUmbrella Organization: 
	Total_9: 
	Secured FundingContracts: 
	Funding Applied ForContracts: 
	Total_10: 
	Secured FundingOther Project Revenue specify: 
	Funding Applied ForOther Project Revenue specify: 
	Total_11: 
	Secured Funding: 7,500
	Funding Applied For_2: 
	Total_12: 7500
	Secured Funding_2: 5,000
	Funding Applied For_3: 
	Total_13: 5,000
	Secured Funding_3: 
	Funding Applied For_4: 2,500
	Total_14: 2,500
	Secured FundingEvents or Ticket Sales: 
	Funding Applied ForEvents or Ticket Sales: 
	Total_15: 
	Secured FundingPublications  Products: 
	Funding Applied ForPublications  Products: 
	Total_16: 
	Secured FundingMembership Income: 
	Funding Applied ForMembership Income: 
	Total_17: 
	Secured FundingInkind Support: 
	Funding Applied ForInkind Support: 
	Total_18: 
	Secured FundingOther Earned Income specify: 
	Funding Applied ForOther Earned Income specify: 
	Total_19: 
	Secured Funding_4: 
	Funding Applied For_5: 
	Total_20: 
	Secured Funding_5: 
	Funding Applied For_6: 
	Total_21: 
	Secured Funding_6: 
	Funding Applied For_7: 
	Total_22: 
	TotalTOTAL PROJECT REVENUE: 60500
	Text1: Straight Line Fence Company
	Text2: 
	Text3: 10% Contingency for Overruns
	Text4: Village of Elderon
	Text5: Town of Elderon
	Text6: Galloway Community Center
	Text7: 
	Text8: 
	Text9: 


